Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Amy Ow

Subject: FW: County of San Mateo Gas Meter Release
Attachments: 2184 Cobblehill BLD2016-00158 Final C of O.pdf

From: Madeleine Payumo <mpayumo@smcgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 11:43 AM

To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>

Subject: FW: County of San Mateo Gas Meter Release

From: Madeleine Payumo

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:53 AM

To: 'John Shroyer' <john@johnshroyer.com>
Subject: RE: County of San Mateo Gas Meter Release

Hi Christen,
Attached is the Final Certificate of Occupancy for 2184 Cobblehill.

Madeleine

From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:54 AM

To: Madeleine Payumo <mpayumo@smcgov.org>
Subject: Re: County of San Mateo Gas Meter Release

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Thank you SO much!!

Supposedly Fire was signing off in their system a half an hour ago. Do you see it? Do you think we can get the certificate
of occupancy by noon?

Christen

On Tue, Jul 26, 2022 at 9:43 AM Madeleine Payumo <mpayumo@smcgov.org> wrote:

Good Morning,

Attached is the gas meter release for 2184 Cobblehill Pl., San Mateo.




Regards,

Madeleine Payumo
Planning and Building Department

455 County Center, 2nd Floor

Redwood City, CA 94063

(650) 599-7311 T
(650) 363-4849 F

3w COUNTYor SAN MATED
“h=/ PLANNING AND BUILDING

**The Planning and Building Department is open to the public Monday-Thursday from 8:00-4:00 p.m. (closed for
lunch from 12:00-1:00 p.m.) by scheduling an appointment online. Please refer to our website for more information.

John Shroyer
(650) 787-2121
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